Exton, Adam (HC/SC)

From: Saini, Sabina (HC/SC)

Sent: 2020-03-30 7:17 AM

To: Nowers, Kathryn (HC/SC)

Cc: Bélair, Thierry (HC/SC); Van Houten, Leah (HC/SC); Exton, Adam (HC/SC)
Subject: Re: New COVID-19 Health Product Industry web pages

Removing Vanessa. Good tool for our team - let’s make sure to send it on to them.

S.

Sabina Saini
Chief of Staff/Chef du Cabinet
Office of the Honourable Patty Hajdu, Minister of Health/Bureau de I’honorable Patty Hajdu, ministre de la Santé

On Mar 29, 2020, at 10:39 PM, Wen, Vanessa (HC/SC) wrote:

Hi all,

Please find below links to the new, consolidated “Health Product Industry” web pages which are now
live and linked-to directly from the main COVID-19 webpage. These pages includes topics related to
diagnostic tests, ventilators, and disinfectants and sanitizers. We are working on additional pages for
posting in the coming days on Personal Protective Equipment (including masks, respirators, gowns,
gloves and 3D-printed PPE), and vaccines and other treatments.

| would ask that when possible you please try to direct incoming inquiries to these new pages, which
contain detailed guidance and information. This will help free up our teams to process applications and
continue with other related work.

Let me know if you have any questions. Please pass on to others in your office as appropriate.

Thanks,

Vanessa

COVID-19 Landing page
https://canada-preview.adobecgms.net/en/public-health/services/diseases/coronavirus-disease-covid-
19.html
https://canada-preview.adobecgms.net/fr/sante-publigue/services/maladies/maladie-coronavirus-
covid-19.html

Health product industry page
https://www.canada.ca/en/health-canada/services/drugs-health-products/covid19-industry.html
https://www.canada.ca/fr/sante-canada/services/medicaments-produits-sante/covid19-industrie.html
Diagnostic devices
https://www.canada.ca/en/health-canada/services/drugs-health-products/medical-devices/covid-
19.html

https://www.canada.ca/fr/sante-canada/services/medicaments-produits-sante/instruments-
medicaux/covid-19.html

Disinfectants
https://www.canada.ca/en/health-canada/services/drugs-health-products/disinfectants/covid-19.html
https://www.canada.ca/fr/sante-canada/services/medicaments-produits-sante/desinfectants/covid-
19.html




